Addendum
Request for Proposal FY12-1014 Time and Attendance Software/Hardware
Addendum No.: __2___ (herein referred to as “Addendum”)
This Addendum revises the above-described procurement, and is hereby incorporated and made
a part of the above-described procurement as if the Addendum had been included in the
original procurement documents.
The Addendum is as follows: Questions received 9:55 a.m.October 5, 2011- Responses –October
7, 2011 12:33 p.m.
Q1 Is the bidder required to contract or install all cabling, servers, and necessary networking
infrastructure to install the time and attendance system, or will the vendor only be
responsible for items included as part of the time and attendance software and hardware?
R1. Vendor only responsible for items included as part of the time and attendance
software and hardware (biometric hand scanner)
Q2There are references to both Hand Scanner and Fingerprint technology in the bid, but
most instances show preference for the Hand Scanner from Recognition Systems – Should
we include a bid for both options?
R2 Only interested in Hand Punch Clock Please include in any exceptions on “Certification
of Exception Sheet” included in proposal.
Q3 Has the County worked with any vendors prior to the release of this RFP?
R3. No
Q4 Has the County seen on-site or web-based presentations from any specific vendors prior
to the release of the RFP? If so, who?
R4. The county has done research in preparation of this RFP, via Internet vendors, other
local governments etc.
Q5 Did the county have help assembling this RFP from any vendors?
R5. The county has done research in preparation of this RFP, via Internet vendors, other
local governments etc. (Same response as Question 4)
Q6.Does the County currently use any automated time and attendance in any single
department? If so, what system is used?
R6. No
Q7.What level of user authentication is required for the telephone-based clocking system?
R7. Password will be used for user authentication at implementation or any other secured
authentications feature acceptable to Orangeburg County.
Q8. Does the County have a budget set aside for the project? If so, are you able to share
that figure with prospective vendors?
R8. No
Q9 Does the County have a specific goal for an implementation date?
R9 . To be address at a later date.

